

# Rostyslav Bondarchuk

## Senior QA Engineer at SOC Prime

Málaga, Spain • [+380 97 043 55 68](tel:+380970435568) • [r@bondarch.uk](mailto:r@bondarch.uk)

## Summary

Effective, fast learning, organized, and reliable QA engineer with 16+ years of experience in manual testing. Excellent analytical skills, a good work ethic, and the ability to perform well in a team or individual environment. Master's degree in computer science.

## Experience

### 2022–Present – Senior QA Engineer – SOC Prime, Kyiv/Málaga

### 2011–2022 – QC leader – Avengea, Cherkasy/Kyiv

- Performed manual testing using tools like Jira, TestRail, and Confluence
- Worked in a geographically distributed environment using tools like Zoom, Skype, GoToMeeting, Slack
- Mentored testers and led the test team
- Built Salesforce administration courses for testers from scratch

### 2006–2011 – Senior test engineer – Interlink, Cherkasy

- Analyzed business requirements and written test cases, test conditions, test plans, and test reports
- Estimated, planned, and coordinated testing activities, ensuring that quality issues and defects are correctly identified, documented, tracked, and resolved
- Conducted interviews

## Education

Master's Degree in Computer Science – Cherkasy National University – 2006

## Certifications

Salesforce Certified Administrator – 2019

ISTQB Certified Test Analyst – 2022

ISTQB Certified Test Manager – 2018

ISTQB Certified Tester, Foundation level – 2012

## Skills

Windows, macOS, Linux, iOS, Microsoft Office, JIRA, Confluence, Bugzilla, TestLink, TestRail, Postman, git, GitHub, SourceTree, SQL, Scrum, Python, REST API, gRPC